



Public Access Defibrillators (PAD) Information Pack

February 2019



Contents

About PADs	4
General AED Questions – Chain of Survival	5
What does AED Stand for?	5
What is an AED?	5
How does an AED work?	5
What is the paediatric capability?	5
Why are AEDs important?	5
Who can use an AED?	5
Why does someone experiencing a cardiac arrest need an AED?	5
Will the use of an AED always result in a positive outcome for someone in cardi arrest?	
Will I hurt the casualty by using an AED?	6
What if I forget the steps for using an AED?	6
Should I perform CPR first or apply electrode pads from the AED?	6
If defibrillation is so important, why should I do CPR?	6
Medical Questions	7
What is a cardiac arrest?	7
Is cardiac arrest the same as a heart attack?	7
Does a cardiac arrest only happen after a heart attack?	7
Who is at risk of sudden cardiac arrest (SCA)?	7
What is VF?	7
How is VF treated?	7
Should I use the AED if the casualty has a pacemaker or is pregnant?	7
What if the casualty is a child?	7
Purchase and Access to AEDs	8
What is a public access defibrillator (PAD)?	8
Why is notifying SCAS important?	8
Why should people who are responsible for operating an AED receive CPR familiarisation?	8
If AEDs are so easy to use, why do people need familiarisation training in how t them?	
Can anyone buy an AED and how much does it cost?	8
What is the difference between semi-automatic and automatic?	8
What is a biphasic waveform (shock type)?	9
What is escalating energy?	9
What are the differences between the rescue prompt types?	9
What model of AED does SCAS recommend?	9
Can an AED make mistakes?	9
Cabinets	10
Is it essential to put my AED in a cabinet?	10
Where do I purchase an AED cabinet?	

What kind of a cabinet do I purchase?1	0
Do I need to purchase a cabinet with a lock?1	0
Do I need to include any other equipment when purchasing an AED?1	0
Further Questions about AED Use1	1
Can I be sued using an AED?1	1
Can I accidentally shock another bystander or myself?1	1
Remember the 7Ps when placing the adhesive electrode pads where shown on the diagram on each pad1	1
Do I need to remove the adhesive electrode pads before performing CPR?1	1
Is it safe to use an AED if the casualty is lying on a wet or metal surface?1	1
Do I need to get my AED serviced or maintained?1	2
How much of the casualty's clothing should be removed to carry out defibrillation?1	2
Why is it so important to be sure that the electrode pads are firmly adhered to a clean, dry chest?	2
Is it OK to place the electrode pads directly on a hairy chest?	2
Why should the bystander continue CPR after the arrival of the Northern Ireland Ambulance Service professionals?1	2
Besides doing CPR and using an AED, how else might a bystander help at the scene of a sudden cardiac arrest?	
After I have successfully defibrillated the casualty, do I keep the electrode pads on?12	2
I used an AED on a SCA casualty and the AED always prompted "No Shock Advised". Even with CPR the casualty did not survive. Why didn't the AED shock this casualty?.13	3
What if I don't perform all the steps of CPR and defibrillation perfectly?1	3
Can an AED record information regarding the cardiac arrest?1	3
What if I am not certain whether I need to use an AED?	3
What if a bystander is directed by SCAS to retrieve an AED from an organisation/shop/business? Does a member of staff from the organisation have to attend the incident with the bystander?	3
Should all schools have an Automated External Defibrillator (AED)?	3
Defibrillators details14	4
Cardiac Science – Powerheart G5 Defibrillator14	4
WEL Medical – IPAD SP1 Defibrillator1	6
WEL Medical – Defibsafe 2 cabinet1	7
Defib Central1	8
AED Comparison Chart2	1
Healthy hearts	2
All you need to know about heart attacks and cardiac arrests	2
The key numbers	2
Heart attack	3
Cardiac arrest	4
Where is your nearest AED?	6

About PADs

Thank you for your interest in purchasing and / or installing a public access defibrillator (PAD)

Whilst South Central Ambulance is unable to recommend a specific brand or manufacturer we can advise you of the most popular defibrillators and storage cabinets in use within our footprint and provide you with an easy to understand comparison so that you can make the most informed choice.

Once you have decided which device and cabinet suits your needs, you should make contact with the company in order to complete the purchase and then arrange for the device and the cabinet to be fitted [preferably] to the outside of the building of which it is being sited.

At South Central Ambulance Service we prefer that you purchase a defibrillator and cabinet that can be externally mounted and be accessed by members of the public in the event of a sudden cardiac arrest. We understand if you do not wish to make the defibrillator publically accessible but doing so will increase the chances of someone surviving a cardiac arrest.

Once you have purchased and installed the defibrillator and cabinet you should register it with the ambulance service so that we know it is available in the event of it being needed. The information will be uploaded onto our "Save a Life" app which enables people to see their nearest defibrillator in the event of an emergency as well as providing useful instructional videos for CPR and use of a defibrillator. The ambulance control room will keep the access code (if it is secured in a locked cabinet) and issue it in the event of the device being needed. There is a separate registration form which should be attached to the same email that this guide came in.

It is your decision as to whether the cabinet that you choose to store your device in is locked or unlocked, although locked cabinets are less susceptible to attempted thefts.

You may wish to keep a device that is **inside** a building in an **unlocked** cabinet and an **externally** stored device in a **locked** cabinet (such as on the side of a village hall).

If storing your device in an outside cabinet you will need to ensure it has a heating element built into the cabinet (most do) and you will need to factor in an electrical supply to the cabinet (usually 240v)

South Central Ambulance Service is usually able to offer some familiarisation for the device once you have purchased and installed your device and cabinet. When you send back the registration form to <u>defib@scas.nhs.uk</u>you should indicate whether or not you require some familiarisation for use of a defibrillator and CPR.

For any other queries or questions that remain unanswered after reading this document, please email <u>defib@scas.nhs.uk</u>

General AED Questions – Chain of Survival



What does AED Stand for?

AED stands for Automated External Defibrillator.

How does an AED work?

The AED has two adhesive pads (electrodes) which should be applied to the casualty's bare chest. Through the pads the AED can monitor the heart activity and deliver a shock. The AED will analyse the heart's electrical activity and if it detects a pattern consistent with a cardiac arrest, will charge itself ready to deliver a shock. This enables effective treatment to be provided within the first few critical minutes following an out of hospital cardiac arrest (OHCA).

What is the paediatric capability?

AEDs are safe to use on children. Different AEDs have different ways of switching this feature on; some have a key or a button which when pressed states 'child mode', while others have specific paediatric electrode pads.

Why are AEDs important?

AEDs are important because they strengthen the Chain of Survival. They can restore a normal heart rhythm in someone who has had a sudden cardiac arrest. AEDs enable more people to respond to a medical emergency for which a defibrillator is required. When a person suffers a sudden cardiac arrest, their chance of survival decreases by 10% for each minute that passes without CPR and defibrillation. AEDs used along with CPR quite simply save lives.

Who can use an AED?

Most AEDs are designed for use by non-medical personnel such as police, flight attendants, security guards, and other lay rescuers. Having more people in the community who can respond to a medical emergency by providing CPR and defibrillation will greatly increase sudden cardiac arrest survival rates.

Why does someone experiencing a cardiac arrest need an AED?

In a cardiac arrest, the heart may have uncoordinated electrical activity called ventricular fibrillation (VF). This means the heart is not pumping effectively. The AED delivers an electric current to the heart muscle, momentarily stunning the heart,

stopping all activity. This gives the heart an opportunity to resume beating in a normal rhythm and pumps effectively.

Will the use of an AED always result in a positive outcome for someone in cardiac arrest?

The AED treats only a heart in an uncoordinated heart rhythm, known as VF. For defibrillation to be successful, it needs to be carried out within a few minutes of the onset of VF. CPR can help to extend the period of time a casualty stays in VF. AEDs are less successful when the casualty has been in cardiac arrest for more than a few minutes, especially if no CPR has been provided.

Will I hurt the casualty by using an AED?

No. An AED will only give a shock to someone who is collapsed and not breathing normally and whose heart is in an uncoordinated, chaotic rhythm. An AED is a very intelligent device which has been pre-programmed to assess the rhythm and provide a shock if required.

What if I forget the steps for using an AED?

The steps for shocking a SCA casualty are simple and straightforward. The AED usually provides visual and/or audio prompts required for the entire resuscitation. The most difficult part is recognizing the need for defibrillation.

Should I perform CPR first or apply electrode pads from the AED?

CPR should <u>Always</u> be started when it is clear that the casualty is unconscious and not breathing normally. When an AED is brought to the casualty, continue CPR while the AED is opened, clothes on the chest area should be cut away or removed and the electrode pads applied. Once the electrodes are on the chest, follow the directions given by the AED.

If defibrillation is so important, why should I do CPR?

CPR provides some circulation of oxygen-rich blood to the casualty's heart and brain. CPR squeezes the heart to enable the blood to circulate to the heart and brain delaying brain death and the death of heart muscle. CPR also makes the heart more likely to respond to defibrillation.

Medical Questions

What is a cardiac arrest?

A cardiac arrest is when the heart stops pumping blood around the body. Often this is unexpected or abrupt and without a constant blood supply, the brain stops working almost immediately and the person goes unconscious. This is usually caused by an uncoordinated, chaotic heart rhythm called ventricular fibrillation (VF).

Is cardiac arrest the same as a heart attack?

No. A heart attack is caused by a sudden blockage of a small artery that supplies blood to the heart muscle. When the blood supply is seriously restricted or completely blocked, that portion of the heart muscle dies and this is what causes the chest/jaw/arm pain. Some people who have heart attacks may experience a cardiac arrest. However, cardiac arrest may occur independently from a heart attack and without warning signs. Cardiac arrest results in death if not treated immediately. Click on the link to see the signs and symptoms of a heart attack.

Does a cardiac arrest only happen after a heart attack?

No. Anyone can have a cardiac arrest at any time and there are many causes, one of which is a heart attack.

Who is at risk of sudden cardiac arrest (SCA)?

While the average age of someone having SCA is about 65, SCA is unpredictable and can happen to anyone, anywhere, anytime.

What is VF?

VF is an abnormal uncoordinated heart rhythm often seen in SCA. This rhythm is caused by an abnormal and very fast electrical activity in the heart. VF is chaotic and unorganized; the heart quivers and cannot effectively pump blood. VF will be short-lived and deteriorate to asystole (a flat line) if not treated promptly. CPR can prolong the duration of VF to enable defibrillation and potentially a better outcome.

How is VF treated?

The only effective treatment for VF is an electrical shock called defibrillation. Defibrillation is an electrical current applied to the chest. The electrical current passes through the heart with the goal of stopping the VF and giving an opportunity for the heart's normal electrical system to take control. This shock helps the heart reorganize the electrical activity, so it can pump blood again. An automated external defibrillator (AED) can defibrillate the heart. CPR can prolong the duration of VF to enable defibrillation.

Should I use the AED if the casualty has a pacemaker or is pregnant?

Yes, never withhold AED use in a person with SCA.

What if the casualty is a child?

Many AED manufacturers now supply paediatric pads or programmes which typically decreases the output of the machine to 50-75 joules. These devices are recommended for children between 1-8 yrs old. If no such system or manually adjustable machine is in place an unmodified adult AED may be used. In infants under 1 yr shockable rhythms are unusually rare therefore good quality CPR is a priority. However for an infant in a shockable rhythm the risk:benefit ratio favours the use of the AED, preferably with an option to decrease the output if a manually adjustable machine is not available.

Purchase and Access to AEDs

What is a public access defibrillator (PAD)?

A public access defibrillator (PAD) is an AED which is available to be used by the public, whether they are in a public place or a private place. It may be available 24/7 or may have specific times that it is available if the building or organisation is not open 24/7. When AEDs are placed in a community, South Central Ambulance Service (SCAS) strongly encourages that the AED is registered, you can do this by emailing defib@scas.nhs.uk

Why is notifying SCAS important?

When SCAS are alerted to a Sudden Cardiac Arrest, the Emergency Call Taker (ECT) (when given the address of the incident) will be able to see if there is an AED within 400 metres of the incident. Once the ECT is assured that CPR is ongoing, another bystander (if present) will be directed to the AED location and given a code (if required) to open a cabinet if that is where the AED is stored. The steps to alert a bystander to the closest AED is only possible if the devices are registered with SCAS.

Why should people who are responsible for operating an AED receive CPR familiarisation?

CPR is the second link in the chain of survival and should be commenced while waiting for an AED to arrive. If a shock has been advised by the AED, following delivery of the shock CPR should be continued IMMEDIATELY if the casualty remains unconscious and not breathing. A number of cycles of CPR and an AED shock may be required prior to the arrival of medical staff.

If AEDs are so easy to use, why do people need familiarisation training in how to use them?

Time should not be wasted if those that have received familiarisation training are not immediately available. Untrained people have successfully used AEDs to save a life and a lack of familiarisation should not be a barrier to using the devices. Provided someone is willing to use the AED they should not be forbidden from doing so. The main purpose of training is to help people feel confident in the use of AEDs and remove any fear or myths regarding their use and promote best practice.

Can anyone buy an AED and how much does it cost?

Yes. The price of an AED varies by make and model. Most AEDs cost between £700 and £3000.

What is the difference between semi-automatic and automatic?

All AEDs will automatically determine whether or not a shock is required. Semi-automatic AEDs will prompt the user to press the shock button, whereas automatic AEDs will use a countdown or voice commands for the user, and will deliver the shock automatically when it is needed without the need of the user pressing a 'shock' button. Fully automatic models are designed for those who may hesitate in a stressful time. All types of AEDs are effective and safe to use. Semiautomatic AEDs can provide additional safety as the user would be able to carry out a final check of the surrounding area to ensure that no one is touching the casualty prior to pressing the 'shock' button.

What is a biphasic waveform (shock type)?

Biphasic defibrillation "alternates the direction of the pulses, completing one cycle in approximately 10 milliseconds." The biphasic waveform decreases the energy needed for successful defibrillation, in turn decreasing burns and myocardial damage.

What is escalating energy?

An AED with escalating energy will, after the first shock, deliver each successive shock with higher energy. A non-escalating AED will deliver the same energy level shock each time.

What are the differences between the rescue prompt types?

There are various ways an AED can help you through a rescue. Newer models may prompt you through video and text display screens. Some models have LED indicators and voice commands to help the user perform the operations quickly and easily.

What model of AED does SCAS recommend?

SCAS do not recommend a specific device as all AEDs have similar features. However, we would be happy to provide advice and guidance to those who are considering purchasing an AED. Contact a member of the Community Engagement Team at <u>defib@scas.nhs.uk</u>

Can an AED make mistakes?

An AED will almost never decide to shock an adult casualty when it is not required. If the bystander has attached the AED to an adult casualty who is unconscious and not breathing (in cardiac arrest), the AED will make the correct "shock" decision more than 95 of 100 times and a correct "no shock indicated" decision more than 98 of 100 times. This level of accuracy is greater than the accuracy of emergency professionals.

Cabinets



Is it essential to put my AED in a cabinet?

No, but depending on the location of your AED it may be safer to have it kept within a cabinet.

Where do I purchase an AED cabinet?

Many of the suppliers of AEDs also supply cabinets, therefore when purchasing an AED you may also wish to discuss the purchase of a cabinet. Purchasing both together may be cheaper: approximate costs of a cabinet range from £300 to £800.

What kind of a cabinet do I purchase?

It would be worthwhile discussing your needs with the supplier who is providing your AED. The SCAS Community Engagement Team are happy to provide impartial advice and assist with your decision-making. You can contact the Community Engagement Team on <u>defib@scas.nhs.uk</u>

Do I need to purchase a cabinet with a lock?

The Resuscitation Council UK advises that AEDs should be kept in unlockable cabinets as having them locked causes further delays in retrieving the AED to then take to the casualty. It is recognised that many organisations prefer to have a locked cabinet to ensure the safety of the AED and deter vandalism. If this is the case then a lockable coded cabinet is preferable rather than a key. When registering the AED with SCAS the code for the lock will also be recorded to enable a 999 ECT to provide a bystander with the location of the closest AED to the sudden cardiac arrest.

Do I need to include any other equipment when purchasing an AED?

Yes, the following equipment should be purchased to maximise the effectiveness of the AED adhesive electrode pads:

- Tuff cut scissors (to cut clothes from the chest so the casualty has a bare chest)
- **Paper towel** (use if the chest is wet to dry where the adhesive electrode pads are to be placed)
- Face mask (to enable a bystander to provide mouth to mouth if they so wish)
- **Razor** (if a casualty has excessive hair then the area where the adhesive electrode pads are to be placed should be shaved to maximise the pads sticking to the chest).

NB: If any of these are used then they should be disposed of and a new one provided as they are 'one person use only'.

Further Questions about AED Use

Can I be sued using an AED?

Although a bystander has no legal obligation to act, once someone volunteers to help, they assume a duty of care towards the person in need. Regardless of the circumstances, anyone who attempts resuscitation would only be legally liable if the intervention leaves a person in a worse condition than they would have been if no action had been taken. In the case of a sudden cardiac arrest it is difficult to see how a volunteer's intervention could leave someone worse off, since without intervention death is inevitable.

Many countries, including the south of Ireland have a "Good Samaritan" law to protect against possible litigation. To find out more about this please download <u>CPR, AEDs & the Law</u> by the Resuscitation Council.

Can I accidentally shock another bystander or myself?

AEDs are extremely safe when used properly. The electric shock may be automatic or semi-automatic requiring the bystander to press the shock button to allow the shock to go from one electrode pad to another through the casualty's chest. Basic precautions, such as verbally warning others to stand clear and visually checking the area before and during the shock, will virtually ensure the safety of bystanders.

Remember the 7P's when placing the adhesive electrode pads where shown on the diagram on each pad:

- Patches remove and wipe the area dry prior to placing the electrode pads in place
- *Piercings* do not waste time removing; try to place the electrode pad in the area shown on the diagram.
- **Perspiration** dry the area where the electrode will be placed of excessive sweat or if the casualty is wet.
- **Pendents** move any neck jewelry out of the way of where the electrode pads are to be placed on the chest.
- **Pacemakers site** be aware of the possible location of a Pacemaker just under the skin. Generally found on the upper left side of the chest just below the collarbone, which will not cause a problem with pads. However, for medical need they may be located on the right side of the body just under the collarbone. If this is the case, please stick the pad below the site.
- *Playtex* All underwired bras should be cut through the center and moved to one side to ensure they do not spark during defibrillation.
- **Pretty hairy** If the person has excessive hair (ie prohibit the pad sticking to the chest) on the area where the pads are to be placed, then the area should be shaved quickly with a razor to remove the excessive hair.

Do I need to remove the adhesive electrode pads before performing CPR?

No. The electrode pads remain on the chest throughout the resuscitation and until the casualty is transferred to the care of SCAS staff. If the electrode pads are in their correct locations on the casualty's chest, they will not interfere with proper hand placement or compressions.

Is it safe to use an AED if the casualty is lying on a wet or metal surface?

Yes, it is usually safe to use an AED on a casualty who is lying on a metallic, wet or other conductive surface. If the self-adhesive pads are applied correctly and

provided there is no direct contact between the user and the casualty when the shock is delivered, there is no direct pathway that electricity can take that would cause the user to experience a shock. If the casualty is wet, his/her chest should be dried so that the self-adhesive AED pads will stick properly.

Do I need to get my AED serviced or maintained?

AEDs require very little routine maintenance or servicing; most perform daily selfchecks and will display a warning or make a warning noise (similar to a smoke alarm chirp) if they need attention. Current AEDs have an estimated life expectancy of 10 years. The batteries and pads will have a long shelf life; this can be between 2 and 5 years depending on the AED model. It is strongly advised that regular AED checks are carried out by a delegated guardian and <u>defib@scas.nhs.uk</u> can provide further information on this.

How much of the casualty's clothing should be removed to carry out defibrillation?

The chest should be exposed to allow placement of the adhesive electrode pads. Clothes may need to be removed i.e. cut, torn or moved away from the chest. A woman's bra should be removed.

Why is it so important to be sure that the electrode pads are firmly adhered to a clean, dry chest?

Successful defibrillation requires electricity to flow from one electrode pad to the other through the chest. If the electrode pads are not firmly adhered and there is sweat or another conductive material between the electrode pads, the electricity will be more likely to flow across the chest rather than through it. This will result in ineffective defibrillation.

Is it OK to place the electrode pads directly on a hairy chest?

Electrode pads must come in direct contact with the skin. If the chest hair is so excessive as to prevent good adhesion of the electrode pad, the hair must be removed quickly. There should be a razor with the AED to enable a bystander to remove the excess hair.

Why should the bystander continue CPR after the arrival of the Northern Ireland Ambulance Service professionals?

It's helpful to ambulance professionals to be able to set up their equipment, including the defibrillator, while the bystanders continue CPR. The ambulance professionals will take over CPR and reconfirm that the casualty is in cardiac arrest.

Besides doing CPR and using an AED, how else might a bystander help at the scene of a sudden cardiac arrest?

Support and direction to bystanders, friends, and family are appropriate. When ambulance personnel arrive, the bystander should continue to provide CPR until they are no longer required to do so and directed to stop by the ambulance service professionals. It would also be helpful if the bystander who retrieved the Community AED returned it to where it was retrieved.

After I have successfully defibrillated the casualty, do I keep the electrode pads on?

Yes, even after a casualty has been successfully defibrillated, he/she is at risk of developing VF again. The AED will continually monitor the casualty for the return of VF. If VF is suspected, the AED will automatically begin to analyze the casualty after ¹²

two minutes of CPR is complete. The AED should be left on until the ambulance service professionals assume responsibility for the casualty.

I used an AED on a SCA casualty and the AED always prompted "No Shock Advised". Even with CPR the casualty did not survive. Why didn't the AED shock this casualty?

Although VF is the most common rhythm in cardiac arrest, it is not the only one. The AED will only shock if an uncoordinated, chaotic rhythm is detected. There are other heart rhythms associated with SCA that are **not** treated with defibrillation shocks. A "no shock advised" message doesn't mean the casualty's heart rhythm is back to normal. CPR should be continued unless the casualty is clearly showing signs of life. Unfortunately, because of other underlying medical or heart problems, not all casualties of SCA who are in VF will survive even if defibrillation is carried out promptly & correctly.

What if I don't perform all the steps of CPR and defibrillation perfectly?

SCA is a high stress situation. Even experienced health care professionals do not do everything perfectly. In SCA, performing CPR and using an AED can only help the casualty. Always remember that doing something is better than doing nothing!

Can an AED record information regarding the cardiac arrest?

Yes, all AEDs have the ability to record data which shows what the casualty's heart was doing and what CPR and AED interventions were carried out to help the casualty.

What if I am not certain whether I need to use an AED?

If someone is unconscious and **<u>not</u>** breathing then CPR and defibrillation from an AED are vital links in the chain of survival.

What if a bystander is directed by SCAS to retrieve an AED from an organisation/shop/business? Does a member of staff from the organisation have to attend the incident with the bystander?

This is a personal decision that the individual should make taking into consideration their role and responsibilities within their organisation. It is not essential in this situation for a member of staff/volunteer to go to the scene of the incident with a bystander, it is your personal choice if you wish to do so. If your AED is registered with SCAS then you have agreed that your AED is publicly accessible. Therefore, it is possible a bystander could be directed to your AED location if it is within 400metres of a sudden cardiac arrest.

Should all schools have an Automated External Defibrillator (AED)?

Fortunately, SCA in school-age children is rare. Resuscitation attempts at schools are more likely to be made on an adult (staff member or visitor) than a pupil. The presence of an AED at a school therefore provides potential benefit for everyone present at the site.

An additional and important advantage of having an AED prominently located at a school is that students become familiar with them and can learn about first aid, resuscitation and the purpose of defibrillation.

Defibrillators details Cardiac Science – Powerheart G5 Defibrillator

Each year **60,000** people in the UK lose their lives to Sudden Cardiac Arrest (SCA).

In partnership with your local Ambulance Service, Cardiac Science is working hard to increase Community access to Automated External Defibrillator's (AEDs) for victims of a SCA.

> Community Public Access Defibrillator (CPAD) schemes play a vital role in saving many lives and give the public access to life-saving equipment, which anyone can use, regardless of training.

Cardiac Science is offering you an exclusive package including all running cost for the duration of the 8 year warranty.





The CPAD Package

Ideal for local communities including all types of sports dubs

- Powerheart G5 AED (semi or fully automatic)
- Carry Sleeve
- Ready Kit (including towel, razor, gloves, pocket mask and scissors)
- Mild Steel IP66 Cabinet with Heating/Alarm (Keypad Lock Optional)
- Theft Insurance (Cabinet & AED) for 8 years
- AED Manager Software and Download Software
- Replacement Electrodes for the 8 Year Warranty of your AED
- Relpacement Battery for the 8 Year Warranty of your AED
- 8 Year AED Warranty & Indemnification Policy
- Free Access to E-Learning Modules CardiAcademy International Company of Com
- Step by Step Poster



To take advantage of this special offer, please contact Julie Phillips 07787 563612 · jphillips@cardiacscience.com with your details and reference code CPAD16 and we will be in contact to discuss this offer.



Unit 2 Rugby Park, Battersea Road, Heaton Marsey, Stockport, SK4 3EB T 0161 926 0000 El sales@cardiacs.co.uk With www.cardiacs.clence.co.uk

WEL Medical – IPAD SP1 Defibrillator

WEL Medical Contact Details:

WEL Medical Limited

1 Chancerygate Way

Farnborough

GU14 8FF

For General Enquires:

Telephone: 01252 344 007

Email:

enquiries@welmedical.com

For Sales: Telephone: 01252 344007

Email: sales@welmedical.com





Features:

- One set of pads for both Adults & Children*
- · Ambient Noise Detector automatically adjusts voice prompt volume according to background noise
- Pre-Connected 'Smart' electrodes
- Visual indicator gives 3 months notice before pads expire
- Warns user if previously used electrodes are attached
- Simple switch to select Adult or Child mode
- CPR detection to determine if CPR is being performed
- Internal memory records 5 events data can be transferred using built in SD card port or IrDA port
- Longer shelf life of pads
- Low cost of consumables
- Integral pad storage

Additional Information

WEIGHT	4 kg
IP RATING	55
SUPPLIED WITH	2 Sets of Adult/Child Multifunctional Electrode Pads (SKU: 63124)
	1 Disposable LiMnO2 Battery (SKU: 63032)
	1 Carrying Case (SKU: 63030)
	2 Sets of Start Kits containing; Gloves, Wipes, Prep Razor, Faceshield and Tuffcut Scissors (SKU: 63040)

WEL Medical – Defibsafe 2 cabinet

(Contact WEL Medical also)





Superior Strength

The exterior is made from polyethylene which is both corrosion and impact resistant. The door is made from polycarbonate which is the same material used to construct riot shields giving additional protection from vandalism.



10 Year Warranty

We have extended the warranty of DefibSafe 2 to up to 10 years. This gives confidence in both the quality and durability of the product and peace of mind about any issues should they arise.



Increased Protection

This is the only external defibrillator cabinet on the market in the UK that has IP66 certification. This gives superior protection to protect the defibrillator inside from the harshest of weather conditions.



Pin Point Location

Each cabinet comes with a unique location code. This ensures that help in an emergency can be sent straight to the location of the cabinet and a 999 call operator can pin point the location of the defibrillator.

Defib Central (Part of the Physio-Stryker Group)

Ambulance Service referral discount package



Package includes

- LIFEPAK CR2 Defibrillator with LIFELINKcentral AED Program Manager
 Semi Automatic
- Hard Shell Carry Case
- Rescue Kit
- Outdoor/Indoor Steel cabinet

£1445^{.00}+VAT and delivery Upgrade to lockable cabinet for an extra £100

Go to www.defibcentral.co.uk to use your Special Referral Discount Code AMB3. Apply code at checkout.





www.defibcentral.co.uk helen@defibcentral.co.uk Call 01904 435145

Defib Central Ltd. Innovation Centre, York Science Park, York YO10 5DG



www.defibstore.co.uk



£595.00

£695.00





3D AED Wall Sign

£17.99



iPAD SP1 with Defib Store 1000 with keypad lock

£1,316.00

Powerheart G5 AED and Defib Store 3000 Package



AED Comparison Chart

The AEDs listed below are available from the different manufacturers and suppliers detailed in this document.

Device name	Manufacturer	Automatic & semi- automatic available?	Child mode enabled via switch or separate pads?	IP Rating (protection from dust / water)	Battery Shelf Life (according to manufacturer)	Pads Shelf Life (according to manufacturer)	Warranty	Approx cost of replacement Electrode pads
IPAD SP1	WEL Medical	Both	Switch	IP55	5yrs	c3 years	7-10yrs	£45
Powerheart G5	Cardiac Science	Both	Pads	IP55	5yrs	2yrs	8yrs	Adult £44 Child £60
CR2	Physio Control	Both	Switch	IPX5	4yrs	4yrs	8yrs	£77

Prices of replacement pads are a guide only as accurate as of February 2018. Prices for replacement batteries vary by device.

Please remember that if you are storing a device on an outside wall of a building you will need a cabinet with integrated heating unit in order to avoid damage to the device and battery due to cold /heat exposure.

For any other queries please email defib@scas.nhs.uk

Healthy hearts



All you need to know about heart attacks and cardiac arrests

- Do you know the difference between a heart attack and a cardiac arrest?
- Would you be able to recognise the symptoms of a heart attack in a family member, friend or work colleague?
- If you came across someone in cardiac arrest, would you know what to do?
- Find out the answers to these and other questions, along with downloads and video testimonies from patients who have experienced a heart attack or cardiac arrest, along with our staff in our emergency control rooms and ambulances who have responded to these incidents.

The key numbers

- On average, at least two people a day across the four counties SCAS serves suffer a heart attack.
- In the UK, around 30% of heart attacks are fatal (source: BHF)
- On average, SCAS is called out to attend more than four patients a day across the four counties who have suffered a cardiac arrest
- Across the UK, less than 1 in 10 people who have a cardiac arrest outside of hospital survive.

Heart attack

A heart attack happens when your heart muscle is starved of oxygen-rich blood. The lack of blood damages the heart muscle and is life-threatening.

The symptoms of heart attack can vary from person to person and can include:

- Chest pain a sensation of pressure, tightness or squeezing in the centre of your chest
- Pain in other parts of the body it can feel as if the pain is travelling from your chest to your arms (usually the left arm is affected, but it can affect both arms), jaw, neck, back and abdomen
- Feeling lightheaded or dizzy
- Sweating
- Shortness of breath
- Feeling sick (nausea) or being sick (vomiting)
- An overwhelming sense of anxiety (similar to having a panic attack)
- Coughing or wheezing

Although the chest pain is often severe, some people may only experience minor pain, similar to indigestion. In some cases there may not be any chest pain at all, especially in women, the elderly and people with diabetes.

What to do if you think, or someone you are with thinks, they are having a heart attack:



Watch ambulance dispatcher Leanne Bleasdale explain the correct way that you should call 999 for a suspected heart attack. https://youtu.be/LFmVZHSJKWI



Watch heart attack patient Geoff Hartnell talk about the symptoms to look out in a typical heart attack situation. It just might save your life one day? <u>https://youtu.be/AuBLf8RhXEA</u>

- The overall pattern of symptoms will help determine whether a person is having a heart attack. Do not worry if you have any doubts just dial 999
- It is important to rest while you wait for an ambulance as this will reduce unnecessary strain on your heart
- If you have aspirin to hand, and you are not allergic to it, slowly chew and then swallow an adult-sized tablet (300mg) while you wait for the ambulance to arrive. The aspirin helps to thin your blood and restore blood supply to your heart

Cardiac arrest

A cardiac arrest occurs when the heart stops pumping blood around the body.



Listen to call handler Sophie Robinson talk about the right thing to do if you suspect that someone is having a cardiac arrest.

https://youtu.be/knluw42Ob2E



Watch Peter Richardson, his wife Shelagh and good friend Glenys talk about the day that a heart stopping moment changed their lives forever. <u>https://youtu.be/udwiNGzYpn4</u>

The symptoms – If you find someone collapsed, not breathing normally and unresponsive, it is likely they are in cardiac arrest.

What to do if you find someone you think is in cardiac arrest:

- 1. Call 999 for help
- 2. Commence CPR (cardiopulmonary resuscitation)
- 3. Use a public access defibrillator (PAD) or automatic external defibrillator (AED) if nearby

4.

Currently in the UK, over 30,000 people a year suffer a cardiac arrest out of hospital. Less than 10% of those people survive.

CPR – Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation

CPR is a first aid technique that can be used to keep someone alive until a paramedic or other emergency medical professional arrives at the scene. The most important actions are chest compressions to pump blood around the body, and rescue breaths to provide oxygen (known as the 'kiss of life').



Here is a short video that we made that shows just how easy it is to learn how to carry out effective CPR. <u>https://youtu.be/_fAfVSL48BA</u>

Myth Buster

MYTH: People get sued for trying CPR.

FACT: Although there are a few cases in the UK where a claim has been brought against a 'rescuer', there have been no reported cases where a victim has successfully sued someone who came to his aid in an emergency.



Watch Professor Charles Deakin explain about the benefits of members of the public carrying out life-saving CPR which greatly increases the chances of survival. <u>https://youtu.be/ZnGSReRgU34</u>

AED (Automatic External Defibrillator)

An AED is a safe, portable electrical device that helps establish a regular heartbeat during a cardiac arrest by monitoring the person's heartbeat and giving them an electric shock.

Myth Buster

MYTH: You need to be a trained medical professional to use an AED.

FACT: Anyone can use an AED – it's so simple to use even a child can do it. When turned on the AED will loudly instruct the user in clear, simple steps, exactly what to do.



Watch our Automated external defibrillation for Adults video at https://youtu.be/UTuhA4Whkml

Where is your nearest AED?



We have an amazing Android & Apple app that users can access via their smartphone or tablet. Our app uses GPS functionality to show where the nearest AED is as well as a list of other AEDs in the area. It also features videos, CPR instructions and a section that will answers many of your cardiac arrest and heart attack questions.

Apple version

Download it at https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/save-a-life/id1086609515?ls=1&mt=8

The Android version is unavailable at present: Please do not delete your current version.

Remember, the first thing to do in any real emergency is to ring 999.

Please make sure that you have the latest version of the App installed and that you regularly update the list or clear your internet cache as appropriate to your device.

If you already have an AED installed but can't see it on our map please tell us about it by emailing defib@scas.nhs.uk.

If you would like to raise the funds to provide an AED in your community the cost including a secure box is £1850 excluding fitting charges. SCAS can provide funding assistance to interested businesses and organisations by directing them to charities, grants and community fundraising schemes. The Trust can also provide AED awareness training to those who purchase one.

The Trust's Public Access Defibrillator initiative is designed to complement SCAS' Community First Responder (CFR) Schemes across our region and to enhance the service we provide.

Please note that the previous 'AED Locator' app is now unsupported. We recommend that you delete the old app and install the new 'Save a life' app instead.

Produced by

South Central Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust Units 7 and 8 Talisman Business Centre Talisman Road Bicester Oxfordshire OX26 6HR

Tel 01869 365000 | getinvolved@scas.nhs.uk | www.scas.nhs.uk